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October, 2015 

 

To, 

Editorial Coordinator, 

Journal of Microbial & Biochemical Technology, 

ISSN: 1948-5948 

 

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Microbial & Biochemical 

Technology 

 

Dear Journal Coordinator, 

 

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of 

Microbial & Biochemical Technology, a renowned periodical in microbiology and allowing the journal 

to display my affiliation details at journal’s website. 

 

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in 

favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community. 

 

Best wishes, 

Regards, 

 

Name: Stella Melana 

Designation: Assistant Professor 

Current Affiliation: Icahn School of Medicine at Mount Sinai 

Country: USA 

Contact Email: stella.melana@mssm.edu 

Contact Number:1-917-977-0564 
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The letter of consent is in the attach. 

stells melana 

From: Microbial & Biochemical Technology [editor.jmbt@omicsonline.net] 

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 9:46 AM 

To: Melana, Stella 

Subject: Journal of Microbial & Biochemical Technology 

Dear Dr. Stella Maris Melana,  

Greetings from the Journal of Microbial & Biochemical Technology. 

 

It gives a great pleasure to email you. 

Perseverance and your support as an Editor  are the hallmarks of our journal. 

At this outset, it is important to get the journal indexed in PubMed.   

We are planning to submit our journal for PubMed indexing, regarding the same we need your support in 

the form of recommendation letter. Kindly provide your letter of recommendation, which would be helpful 

while submitting the journal to PubMed. 

Your letter of recommendation should state “ I strongly recommend this journal to be indexed in 

PubMed”. 

 

I would truly gratify and appreciate receiving your signed letter of recommendation which was attached to 

this mail by July 10. 

 

Awaiting your reply. 

Sincerely,  

Sherlyn R Ruth 

Editorial Assistant 

Journal of Microbial & Biochemical Technology 

Lifesciences Journals: OMICS Group 

731 Gull Ave, Foster City 

CA 94404, USA 

Phone: +1-650-268-9744 

Fax: +1-650-618-1414 

E-mail: editor.jmbt@omicsonline.net 
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